



Christian Atencio

Senior Visual/UX Designer

About

Senior Visual/UX Designer with over 11 years of experience in visual design, user experience design and front-end engineering. Specializing in HTML, CSS, LESS, JavaScript, jQuery and design tools such as Sketch, Photoshop, Illustrator, Fireworks and more.

Contact Information

Phone

303-885-8730

Email

christian.atencio@gmail.com

Website

www.christianatencio.com

Education

BA, Digital Media Studies

2001 - 2005

University of Denver

Minor, Business Administration

2001 - 2005

University of Denver

Experience

Senior UX Designer @ Expedia

June 2014 - present

Design and develop the redesign of our flights and packages shopping paths from concept to execution

Create user flows, wireframes, hi fidelity visual designs and HTML/CSS prototypes for Expedia flights and packages shopping paths

Collaborate with UX researchers, content strategists, product teams and engineers on technical implementations

Present conceptual ideas and design rationale to UX leadership

Lead junior UX designers in the redesign of our global filters pattern

Mentor and provide visual design feedback for other UX designers and interns

Visual Designer @ Regional Transportation District

July 2012 - May 2014

Design and develop the redesign of www.rtd-denver.com from concept to execution

Evangelize the design system and design language to other designers and engineers

Present conceptual ideas and design rationale to Marketing leadership

Front end engineer for the implementation of the RTD website redesign

Create user flows, wireframes, hi fidelity visual designs for website, email newsletters, and other related marketing pieces

Visual Designer @ DISH Network

April 2007 - June 2012

Design and develop support section of Dish Network consumer website from ideation to implementation using Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and Fireworks

Design and develop internal websites for multiple departments using wireframes, hi fidelity visual designs and HTML/CSS

Create visual designs and other marketing related pieces used on internal and external websites